History of 1st Separate Battalion, Infantry, Headquarters Company California National Guard 1924

This history was completed in 1940 by the Works Progress Administration (WPA) in conjunction with the California National Guard and the California State Library.

Digitized by the History Office, Camp San Luis Obispo, 24 January 2015

Original document on file at the California State Library

HEADQUARTERS COMPANY

Headquarters Company, 1st Separate Battalion of Infantry, Calif Hat'l Guard Reference: Adjutant General's Files Locationb Los Gatos, Santa Clara County Mustered in March 11, 1924* Redesignated July 1, 1924**

	Commanda	ng UIIlcer				
· Edwin H. Melvin,	First Lieut.	Rank March	2,	1924	Commiss Narch	1924

Activities:

Special Order No. 42, issued March 11, 1924, by the Adjutant General of the State of California, authorized Edwin H. Melvin, First Lieutenant, to organise and administer oaths to a Company of Infantry to be located at Los Gatos, California.

Pursuant to that order a Company was mustered into the service of the State, March 11, 1924, and designated Headquarters Company, First Separate Battalion of Infantry, California National Guard. On July first, about three and onehalf months after its organization, Headquarters Company, First Separate Battalion of Infantry, was redesignated Headquarters Company, Second Battalion 159th Infantry.***

For further activities of this Unit refer to History of 159th Infantry Regiment, California National Guard, Adjutant General's Office.

000

*Headquarters Company, 1st Separate Battalion, Infantry, California National Guard, mustered into service, March 11, 1924. Adjutant General's Report 1920-1926, page 24.

**Headquarters Company, 1st Separate Battalion, Infantry, California National Guard, redesignated, Headquarters Company, 2nd Battalion, 159th Infantry, July 1, 1924. Adjutant General Report 1920-1926, page 49.

#**Headquarters Company, 1st Separate Battalion, Infantry, redesignated, Headquarters Company, 2nd Battalion, 159 Infantry Regiment, California National Guard, July 1, 1924. Adjutant General Report 1920-1926, page 49.